

Message

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=217097]
Sent: 25/02/2017 1:54:07 PM
To: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL [/O=OH/OU=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=932974]; GINTHER Chris -CAO [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=214700]
CC: CHENG Alec -FIN & C CTRL [/O=OH/OU=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=206590]; MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL [/O=OH/OU=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=932974]
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – New thinking

Litigation

Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)

Cc: Ouellette, Lois A; Betik, Matthew

Subject: EXTERNAL – New thinking

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

All,

As you know by now, the OEB believes that they should not be involved with the approval process of the regulatory asset.

In the absence of regulatory accounting, PSAB requires that the energy purchased (the unrecognized regulatory asset) be expensed immediately.

If the sale contract would be set-up in a way that the unrecognized asset is sold to the OPG Trust on a daily basis, then an offsetting revenue would be recorded.

As IESO is an agent for the market participants, IESO is showing the market transactions in the income statement on a net basis.

Therefore, no impact on the income statement and the sale would be recorded as a receivable from the OPG Trust.

The accounting treatment in the IESO's books should not impact the nature of the asset purchased by the OPG Trust, as I believe it would still be considered an intangible asset.

The new accounting approach would:

- not require the approval of the OEB;
- not require IESO to adopt regulatory accounting under PSAB; and
- permit the legislation to be as tight as possible for the right to collect the intangible asset; and
- not require the consolidation of the market books.

I would appreciate your comments on the proposed approach above.

Ps: Is this the magic that Andrew was expecting!

Michel Picard, CPA, CA

Partner, Accounting Advisory Services

KPMG LLP

333 Bay Street, Suite 4600

Toronto, Ontario, M5H 2S5

T 416 777 8414

M 416 560 2569

mpicard@kpmg.ca

[LinkedIn](#)

This email was sent to you by **KPMG** (<http://info.kpmg.ca>). To sign up to receive event invitations and other communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the **KPMG Online Subscription Centre** (<http://subscribe.kpmg.ca>).

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. This extends to our communications with you.

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.

- **Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient** (<http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca>).
- **Disclaimer concerning tax advice** (<http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca>).

If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser.
